DeweyBurdPubEm Resource

From: Withrow, Randy [rwithrow@]louisberger.com]
Sent: Thursday, March 28, 2013 7:43 PM

To: Conrad Fisher

Cc: Yilma, Haimanot

Subject: Dewey Burdock Survey Arrangements

Hello Conrad,

| tried to reach you by phone this week to confirm arrangements for the Dewey Burdock survey next week. I’'m sure
you’ve been away for meetings.

NRC will be sending you an email with additional information tomorrow but here are some of the essential logistical
details for survey participants.

NRC requests that all participants gather at the Powertech office in Edgemont at 8:00AM on Tuesday, April 2nd. NRC
has scheduled a brief Kick-Off meeting for the morning of April 2 to coordinate activities and distribute project area
maps and other survey area information. Powertech will provide transportation to and from the project area each day
departing from their office in Edgemont.

As suggested in the Feb 8 letter, participants should make their own arrangements for lodging in or near Edgemont, SD
for the duration of the survey period (April 1-May 1). Powertech will distribute mileage reimbursement and per diem
allowance ($125/day) to participants at the Kick-Off meeting and periodically over the course of the survey period. A

Here is the address for the Powertech office in Edgemont:

Powertech (USA) Inc.
Dewey-Burdock Project Office
310 2nd Avenue

Edgemont, SD 57735

(605) 662-8308

If Powertech has not yet contacted you to make arrangements for distribution of the $10,000.00 grant, please feel free
to contact Richard Blubaugh directly to make the proper arrangements according to your needs.

Richard Blubaugh

Powertech (USA) Inc.

303-790-7528
rblubaugh@powertechuranium.com

If you have any other questions about the survey please contact me at the number provided below or Haimanot Yilma at
(301) 415-8029.

Best regards,

Randy Withrow

Sr. Program Manager | Cultural Resources
The Louis Berger Group, Inc.

900 50™ Street | Marion, 1A 52302

Office: 319.373.3043, ext. 3035

Cell: 515.441.6497

Fax: 319.373.3045



www.louisberger.com
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